From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/26/2012 3:20:54 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-Subscription Service Confirmation

This email is to confirm that you have subscribed to the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. This service provides the public the ability to subscribe to documents published on the Commission’s
website that are associated with formal proceedings, resolutions, agenda related materials, and press releases.

Your Account Number is: 6627
Your Account Number is used to identify you to the Subscription Service. This number, in addition to your email
address, is required to manage your subscriptions and contact information. Please keep this number handy in case

you need to manage your subscriptions.

To confirm your subscription please go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/EmailConfirmationAccepted.aspx?email=lrdd@pge.com&account=6627

Use the following link for help with the system: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ aspx
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